



HELLO I'M

# TONY POWELL

GRAPHIC DESIGN    BRANDING    ILLUSTRATIONS    WEB

“ High quality designs built with love. I provide thoughtful concepts to achieve a winning solution to any problem. Like a genuine home grown experience from start to finish. I am ready to help. ”

## EXPERIENCE

Currently

### Mississippi Iron Works

2018 Graphic Design Specialist  
Lead Design, Email Marketing, Print Collateral, Web Management, Mock-up Presentations, Analytics, Research Development, Advertising, Graphic & Web design

2

### Graphic and Web Designer

From 2018 to July 2018

Madco Agency

Email marketing, Social media, Print collateral, and Graphic and Web design

3

### Freelance Graphic & Web Designer

From 2016 to Jan 2018

Tony Powell Graphics

One stop workshop, Working directly with clients, Project management Lead Design and development.

4

### Graphic and Web Designer

From 2016 to June 2016

University of Mississippi

Email marketing, print collateral, and Graphic and web design

5

### Freelance Graphic Designer

From 2015 to December 2015

Compass Media, Inc

Email marketing, Print collateral, Lead Concept & Designer

6

### Graphic, Web Designer

From 2013 to Feb 2015

SPA & Assoc. Inc.

Marketing & Advertising, Print collateral, Graphic and Web Design

7

### Server/Host/Tago Specialist

From 2013 to December 2015

Chillie's

Customer service, Sales

## EDUCATION

### University of Southern Miss

From September 2010 to May 2015.

B.F.A. Graphic Design

### Holmes Community College

From September 2007 to September 2010.

A.S. Computer Science: Networking

### Canton High School

From August 2004 to September 2007.

General Studies

## SKILLS

### 01 Computer

Adobe Photoshop	★★★★
Adobe Indesign	★★★★
Adobe Illustrator	★★★★
Adobe Dreamweaver	★★★★
Html & Css	★★★★
Sketch Book Pro	★★★★
Quark	★★★★
WordPress	★★★★
IModule & Mailchimp	★★★★
Word	★★★★

### 02 Knowledge

- Grid & Layout
- Color Theory
- Image editing
- Printmaking
- Web Usability
- Project management
- Presentation
- Analytical Thinking
- Strategy Planning
- Consumer Analyzation
- Sales

